RTJathletes (Athletes under 15 years old or not in high school) Contract

___/___/___, by and between This Agreement is made effective as of RTJathletes (hereinafter referred to as "Service Provider") and (hereinafter referred to as "Client").

1. Package Details

1.1. Price: The package is priced at mutually agreed upon price of \$ per training sessions

1.2. Description: This package includes a **60**-minute training session. For these sessions the Client can choose between individual (1on1) sessions or 'if possible' a group session. Each session is 55 minutes of soccer training with last 5 minutes being faith-time

2. Service Description

RTJathletes offers dedicated 60-minute training sessions. We integrate elite sports training with profound faith mentorship to address the challenges faced by athletes in balancing their athletic commitments with their spiritual growth.

Our approach includes:

- Sessions are 60-minutes that begin with a selected "Verse of the Day." The soccer training portion lasts for 55 minutes, with the final 5 minutes dedicated to reflecting on the "Verse of the Day" ending in a prayer. We're always happy to discuss with parents who want to add more faith elements within the sessions, beyond the 5-minutes designed for the younger athletes.
- 3. Term and Termination

3.1. Term: This Agreement will commence on / /

3.2. Termination At-Will: Both parties acknowledge that this Agreement is at-will and may be terminated by either party at any time, with or without cause, and with or without notice.

4. Payment Terms

4.1. Payment Schedule: Package payment of mutually agreed upon price of \$ is due prior to each session.

Price is subject to change with 2 weeks notice

4.3. Payment Methods: Payments can be made through the following methods:

- Venmo: Payments should be sent to the Service Provider on Venmo (Ruben-• Joseph-1)
- Check: Make checks payable to "Ruben Joseph". •
- 5. Responsibilities of the Client
- 5.1. Attendance: The Client is expected to attend all scheduled sessions.

5.2. Session missed due to extraordinary circumstances will be dealt with on a case by case basis

5.3. Punctuality: Athletes are expected to arrive on time for each training session. Punctuality is essential for making the most of each session and ensuring that the schedule runs smoothly. Late arrivals may miss out on important training elements and may not receive the full benefit of the session.

5.4. Required Gear: The Client is responsible for coming to each training session prepared with all necessary personal gear. This includes:

- Cleats: Proper soccer cleats suitable for the training surface.
- Running Shoes: Proper running shoes suitable for athletic exertions
- Athletic Clothing: Appropriate athletic wear for sport and weather
- Hydration: Please bring a water bottle and any necessary refreshments to stay hydrated throughout the session.
 - RTJathletes will provide soccer balls, cones, and other necessary training equipment. The Client is not required to bring these items, as they will be supplied by us to facilitate a focused and effective training environment.

6. Confidentiality

Both parties agree to keep all information exchanged in the course of this Agreement confidential and not to disclose any such information to third parties without prior consent.

7. Liability

The Client assumes all risks associated with participation in the training and mentorship program.

8. Amendments

Any amendments or modifications to this Agreement must be made in writing and signed by both parties.

9. Governing Law

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Washington, United States of America.

10. Acceptance

By signing below, both parties agree to the terms outlined in this Agreement.

RTJathletes

Signature: _____

Name: Ruben Tapia Joseph

Title: Founder/Coach/Mentor

Date: _____

Parent Guardian if Client under 18

Signature:	
Name:	
Date:	_
Client	
Signature:	
Name:	
Date:	